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» AN ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES LAW PRACTICE

Kenneth J. Warren
Direct Dial: 484-383-4830
Email: kwarren@warrenenvcounsel.com

January 12, 2021

Honorable Robert D. Mariani
U.S. District Court

Middle District of Pennsylvania
PO Box 1148

235 N. Washington Avenue
Scranton, PA 18501-1148

Re: Wayne Land and Mineral Group, LLC v. Delaware River Basin
Commission, et al., No. 3:16-cv-00897-RDM

Dear Judge Mariani:

Defendant Delaware River Basin Commission is in agreement with the
October 18, 2021 trial date discussed at yesterday’s Scheduling Conference.
Thank you for the opportunity to verify the absence of scheduling conflicts.

Respectfully,

Kenneth J. Warren

KJW/sal
cc: All counsel of record (via ECF)
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